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July 1, 2015

TO: Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations

FROM: Nick Tennyson j
Chief Deputy Secretary™

RE: Report on Private Development Agreements

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes 136-28.6(h):

The Secretary shall report in writing, on a quarterly basis, to the Joint Legislative
Commission on Governmental Operations on all agreements entered into between a
private developer and the Department of Transportation for participation in private
engineering and construction contracts under this section, as well as (i) agreements by
counties and municipalities to participate in private engineering and construction
contracts under subsection (i) of this section and (ii) pass-through funding from private
developers to counties or municipalities for State transportation projects.

The Department did not execute any agreements with private developers during the 4™ quarter

of 2015. If you have any further questions please contact me at (919) 707-2819 or
njtennyson@ncdot.gov.
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